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H., NEYRERN MULLINAX, sworn, testified:
| EXAMINATION BY MR, DALY,
¥here do you live? |
At the Textile Camps.

F- B

How long have you lived there?
A I nave besn in the camps ever since the lst

of September; along about the 1st of September I moved

there.
Q 19147
A Yesa Bir.
Q Are you a member of the Local Textile Couroil?
A Yes Bir. |
¢ YWhere does that meet?

‘A Ve don't have any regular meeting now. Ve
aiseontinued our hall.

¢ VWhere is the office?

A At the camps.

Q Wnho remide mt the oamps? I don't mean the par-
tiou¥ar names?
The textile workers, membera of the Council.
Why are they out there?
Because they are out on strike.
From where?
The Fulton Bag & Cotton Killﬁ.l
Did you ever work in the Fulton Rog & Cotton Mills? |
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Yes 8ir .

Do you remomber when you went to work there

the first time?

A

3’@’»«0&&&-@)@)@»@

The first time I went there was in July, 1911,
How long 4id you stay there?

I stayed there until the next July, 1913,
Where did you 8o thent?

I went to Calhonn, Gaorgia,

What 4id you do there?

I was owerseer of the weaving department.

In what nilly

The ¥ohota Cotton Mills.

Iz that & large milly

No Bir, a small mill,

How many people are employed thera¢

Wbll, all told, I.would say sbout’ three hundred.
¥ho was the owner of the mill? |

A gentleman by the name of Earnes was tha supere

intendent and Mr. Strain was the general managzor and

owned the principle stock.,

Q

A
?
A

How long were you at that mill?
I was at that mill until Degember of that vear,
¥hy 444 you leave?

Thay were outting out the night line, and I eauw

they were intending to out it out and that would throw
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one of the overseers out of a job and I had a Job offer-

~ed me then at tha same money as asslstant overseer -7 %

and I left there and went to Columbue, Georgia.

Q

S - - I - T

A

At what mill did you work theree
The Columbus Manufacturing gompany.
Who is at the head of that milly

1 don't know, Mr. Hines is superintendent,

Howlong did you romain thera?

I remained there until the lat day of April, 1913,
Then where did you gos |

Baok to the Fulton Bag & Cotton Mill,

Then you were working from that time until when?

I was working from that time up until the

latter part of Novémber, 1913.

. Where you there in Ootober, 19139

Yes 84ir.,

What trouble oocured there if any during Octobery

Well, do you want the history »f the troublee
Yen,

The trouble had been brewing there for a good

while in regard to pasting the rule that they wmuld

have in six full days before they drew theri pay, and

the rule was posted up in the mill to take effect a

certain time. I disremember the time but it was Juet
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prior to October 20th, prrhapa two weeks before when this
nula.waa to take effect, It cuused great confusion
among the help, and also at the same time they had an
assistant superintendent, a German that was there learn-
ing the Amerioan of operating a cotton mill,

Q@ Do you know his name?

A Mr. Metzer. I disremember his initials; this
man had been workirng over the plant., Had been in the
cloth room for over a year, I suppose, something like
that, and they were transferring him from one departe
ment to another and finally he had got to the weaving
department, and when he got to the weaving department
they put him with for me to learn him to fix looms.

Vot being able to understand his language, he could not
talk plain English you know, it wmas quite a bother to
me and finally I got him slipped off on another man,

you know and they got the man for a month or more and
finally they made him assistant superintendent over all
us people and according to ry knowledge he knowed about
as much about o cotton mill as I Xknow about an airship,
and we did not feel like taking orders from him, In
fact he was going around pimping.on the loom fixers when
he disooverad anything wrong, and he would go to the |
offige with it and the office would ocall on the overaseer

and that throwed himaa checking up you know. He would
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go around looking for new shuttlea, If & shuttle was
running loose & bit he wuula take the number and away
would go to the ofiice with st. He kind o} oreated
disturbance among the loom fixers,

Q Diaaatia?uctian?

A Yes Sir; and Mr, Fowler, who was fixing looms
there, he amsked him off his job, off his partisular
section you know,. |

Q VWhat dé you mean by that?

A THe was gofng around over his seotion looking up
shiattles and saeiug;what he oould find that was wrong
and reporting it and the loom fixers had become tired
of it. M¥r. Fowler asked him to mtay off his section,

‘He did not know anything about & loom, whether it was
out of order or in order., It kind o' scared the man a
little bit and he goes to the general mmnager and it so
happened, as well as I remember, Mr. Mollhanner waspresent
when he came to the gongral managoer. He was overseer

of weaving and he heard the story from the uarﬁan Asaine-
tant superintendent and Mr. Johnston gave him orders

to go down and discharge Fowler at onoavan& 80 Mollw
hanner first asked Johnston to wgiﬁ and let him see
abour this. Mollhanner had heard often gmong the loom
fixers in rogard to thés man Metzer and asked to go

down and investigate the matter. The gensral manager
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told himtto go and do as he a~id and discharge the man
and Hollhanner came down and when he got baok to Fowley
of courae the otheor loom fixers knew what had happened
and that he waa going to make Fowler get out and they
gathered around MolIlhanner and told him what the troubile
wa8 and Fowler had started to paok his tools, you know,
to get out, TFowler was & loom fixer and a loom fixer
told him, he says, "Now, MolIlhanner, that mexzns all of
us. Ve don't atand for this man to come around kioking
here and pimping on us for things he don't know whether
is right; things we do know he tells us is wrong that is
risht and we don't feel 1like we oould take that,*

@ VWho stated that?

A  The other loom fixers, He told him to wait;
soaps, "I will go back."™ He went back to the office and
the superintendent came down with Mr. MoIlhanper, '

Q@ Mr. Johnaton? |

A Yo 8ir. Mr. Lowndes, the superintendent at this
time; he ocame down and told lMr. Powler to go 6n back to
work and he turned around to the other loom fixers and
ayas, "We dont't wnaﬁ nobody to quit, we will adjust this

trouble. Let lr. Fowler go baok to work, working as he

usually does, and we will see if we oannot adjust matters

down here.” This was on Saturday morning; I will say
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10 o'olock. Along about that time, or suy at noon time,
it was 12:4%, Mr. Bweatt, who was at that time special
officer with the gonpany, hg oame in and told Nr,
Fowler to oome up to the office at stopping time;
and 80 he goes out and they told him thoy were going to
settle with him, after he thought everything was fixed
upe 8o he Aidn't take his pay then, he waited until
the following week.

Q@ They diascharged him, did they?

A Yes 8ir, they discharged him and told him they
would settle¢ with him and he tol# them he would wait
until Honday to take his pay,

€ hat happened then among the other loom fixers?

A He told the other loom fixers about it and that,
in conjunction with the uix@ynhaur rule they had poated,
was the ouuse of the strike of October 20th.

@ How many people went out then, 4o you know?

A4 Well, X won't say this positive, now, because I
don't know exactly, but there were some six or seven
hundred paqyle/

Q@ Were you among that numbery
Yes Bir.

How long were they out?

They were out four days,

o = 8 »

Was Fowler taken backe
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A Yo 88r. When they ocame arcnnd under arbitration -

@ How did they arbitrate 1t?

A VWhen they first started out thoy wanted to send
a committee to Mr, Zlsas, &nd he refused torsee the com-
mittea. We goes on nut and goes over to 86 Cantral
Avenue, to the Redmen's Wigwam st the Hall. We had
organized the Saturdsy bvefore, ¥e had met and organizmed
the Looal,

Q@ The present Looal? .

A Yes 8ir; and we had a hall there. We goes to
this hall and holds a meeting in the afternoon, r think
it was, Monday afternoon of the atrike, October 20th,
and in faot we had & meoting sach day until Wednesday,

I believe it was, and Mr. Floas sonds for a committes,

€@ Yho carried that message? DNo you know?

A Uhy, I am not poeitive, but I think M¥r. Rogers,
who wan at that tino assistant uupérintanﬂant of the
Ho, 1 Mill, He was the one who woent to some of the
lesdery of the strike and told them ¥r, Xlzas wanted &
ponferenes witk thwm and we arrangsd for a conference
with him on Thuraday, the next day, we met, and a come
mittea was appointed at this neeting.

Q@ You woere on it?

A Yes ﬁir.'

Q@ VWhat happened?
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A Ye goes down and Mr. Rlsas he pade § statement
to the committee.

Q@ Did you go tpthe office of the company?
Yes Sir. |
Who else was there?
Mr. Elsas, Mr. Johnston and Mr. Brush was the three,
Wnat position da&d Mr. Brush hold?
He was the chiaf cotton grader,

What was said?

Lol - I - -

A  ¥r. Elsus wmade a statement that if there was a
thing wrong happened he wented to right it, and we talked
the matter over and we told him what the trouble was,
which was in ragard to the aixty hour rdle and the German .
and 80 heo stated that he would not put Hr. Fowler back
to work and that there was three others that he would
1ike %o investigate before they went to work. He gave
his reasons why he would not put Fowler back, which was
on aocount of the trouble atarting and that lr, Hetzer
had felt he was mimtreated ,

¢ There was bho charge against Mr. Fowler in ﬁﬁy
way except that he did not obey?

A Did not obey, just asked the man off the Job and
told him to atay off. Mr, Flemmings and Rob Wooda and

3im Cantrell was the three men held up for investigae

tion by Nr. Elsas. Me. Elsas stated that they had threateden
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¥r., Johnstone the morning of the astrike before they had
.come out of the mill; and being around with these three
particular fellows most all the while I knew of an
investigation was made they would be vindisated andput
back to work. I asked lr. Elasas myself if he would givo
an impartial investigation and hé said he would. I saye,
"You will se¢ both sides of the question, you heard these
boys and their witnesses and Mr. Johnstone and his witnesses.,”
He myva, "Yes, I will guarantee to jou that I will do
the f.dr, right thing, the atraight thing, the fair thing
with the boye." Well, we, the comrittee, then deceided
it would.ba bettor to return back to work with Mr. Fowler
being completely prohibited from returning to work and
these other three men would get an inveatigation and
we folt sure they would get returned to workj but if théy
ever had an investigation I never heard of 1t; |

¢ ‘'There never was anyreport made to you about
any investigation?

A TYone whatever,

Q@ Did you inquire about 1tf

A I 4id not inquire of Ur, Zlsas on that,

¢ Yho did you ask about it?

A I talked some with Wr, Woods ana Mr. Flemmings
#ho had talked with ¥Mr., Johnstone and also Mr. Elsas at
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my reguest,

Q Did they do 1t?

A Yeas Sir, and he would put them off from time to
time and say, "Well, you come baok again and I will let.
you know, | |

Q Did they ever go to work at the mills?

A  Never diq,

Q Yow, that day that the committée went to see
M&. Elsas, on whooh'oommittao you were the spokesman
in a way for the committee, wemp't youyp

A Vell, Hr; Flynn was ﬁhe general spokesman,

Q@ Did you makauany other complaints to ¥r. Xlsas
&8s to comditions, working conditions around the mill,
or as to conditions in the village, do you remember? %

A  Vell, yes, we told him that the conditions
ganeraily worentt to onx liking and named over me

@ %hat did you name?

A The sanitury conditions also we told him there
was & great number of rdles that we thought was too
tight on the operatives.

Q@ VWhat partiocular rulee did you tell hirm?

A Ve did not get time to tell him. pe says,

"Why, any time anything omes up or any rules that is not

toyour 1liking ome to me, my daor is open &t all times for
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any complaint and I will investigate them perein&lxy.:x>

q Did you oall his attention to thie contract that.
nvarybody had signed at this meeting?

A I would not say this posmitively in regards to
the gontract.

Q Lab.me ank you this queation difrereﬁtlyz 4id
you speak about the fines mnd desductions?

A Ve talked about them. The fines at that time
were getting dighen on us. He told us he would tgke all
this up in a personal investigation; he would go through it.
He was soldom over in the plant and did not know what
agtually did emist in there.

Q@ Did you speak to him about thia matter of withe
holding wages, forfeitures?

A I am not positive this was drawn out,

Q You did speak of the fines, dé&untiong and sanie
tary sonditions sbout the village?

Yes 8ir, and oonditions generally.
In and about the ill?
Yes 8ir.

- -

And as I understand it he agreed to look personally
into all these matters%
A Yes 7ir, he was going to take all these mat-ers

up in a personal ;nveatigatlon.
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Q@ Did ne mske epy investigation which you ever
heard of?
A Yot that I ever knew of,
Then you all went back to workAngain?
Went back on Friday morning.
Exoept those that were discharged?
Yos Sir.
You continued to work until when?

> o2 b oS > o

There wan not‘uny definite time stated,

0 You did return and and as it turned out you stayed
until what time, you personally?

A  The latter part of Yovember, I don't Enow just
the date, but it lasted until the following month.

§ What hapuened then? .

A Well, our oouncil had been throughly formed and
I was gettin a great number of applications and carrying
them in to the Tooal.

Q Had you bean holdihgs regudarly?

A Yes 8ir, regular meetings; they weren't public
reatings .

§ You hai a hall?

A Yos 8Sir, we had shall, and it was generally
xnown among the peaple wa met on each Tuesday night,

¢ How mony ﬁaople didyou have in thia/maet;ng at
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tﬁﬂ time, do you know? Have you any record pf it after
you went back until the laast of November?
A Ve would h&ve from one hivndrad to three hundred
present on Tuesday nights.,
G Will you state whether you left the mill the
laast of NovoMbqt?

A Yeos Bir.
¢ You lerft, then, didn't youe
A Yes gir.

State why.

A As I 8s8id"I had got the biguoss percentin the
weaving department as gecretary of the Lossl and the
company had gotten hold of it and thought I was gettihg:
averybody in the mill to join the Local and 'I was informed
by gn ex-oversesr that they were goihg to get rid of me,
but at that time they were afraid to come out openly
and discharge me. I was running my Job and giving
perfect satisfaotion, In foct I was actually doing
better than any other loom fixer in the mill that I
was working at. I had a vetter record, That is I was
getting nmore oloth and less seconds. That is bad oloth
you know, on my partioular section and they oould not get
any grounds to discharge me beocause my work was satisfactory
and I was attentive to my work. They deceided thre only

poasible chance would be to get me down in what is ocalled
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the "basement®, |

€ Vhere d4d you get that information that they were
going to discharge you? |

A Vell, this ex-overseer, hé was here in the city,
he scnda me word by & friend of nmine they were going to
get me, to look out, We sends me word they were going
to get me in the basement and they would make it 3o hot
for me down there and inoconvenient I woull hu-e to quit
or they would find an opportunity down there‘tu discharge
me.

Q@ Did they find any work to give cause for discharge
ing you down there?

A Yo. The ovarséar and masistant overseer ocame to
me ahd talked to me a week Yegging me to go and take it.
I had run on about a year and a half I suppose dbefore that
algcod while and the Job was too heavy for me, % was
not physioally able to run it, be hg a little man, I
did not want to taka.it‘bmanuéa I had hhd a hard time at
it when I waas there before. I didn't agree to it and
they kept insisting and finally I told them, *I will take
it with a raise in pay®. They did not Xnow about that,
that wan up to the seneral mamager, whether I got well
paid or not. I says, "You see the goenrapal manager and
1T be agrees to give me £2.50 a day I will take it and
do the best I can with it", it rooked on until the
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following munaay morning, and when I went in ¥r. Garner
who was thon the overseer of weaving, came to me and told
me to go down and take charge of the bassmment. 5 told
him I did not feel like I ought to under present condi-
tions, I had worked hard to get the Job I was on up to
Where>x conld run it with ease and I wasz getting a good
productdon and 1 suppose giving satisfaotion and I oonld
runrthe Job x'wnﬂ on with all ease, I hﬁd worked hard to
build it to where I had it &nﬁ I 414 not thirk it would
be right for me %o go down and take the Job :in' the run-
down condition I was in, knowing trat 1 wmld have to do
three fourths more work on this partioular Job in the
basement than I would on the job I was on and do it at
the same money. | |

@ How puch were you paid?

A I was paid $2.20 a day. %hat is what I waé

getting. I wasgetting higher wages.

¢ You were a loom fixer?

A Yss Sir, and I had run this Job a year and a half
vefors that, g was getting $2.20 when other: Joom fixers
were not gotting but $2.00 and $2.10, ¥nhen Mr. Garner
told me to go and take it I told him I had rether have
a.talk: with the general manager.,I says, "Why,go up and
talk with the general manager.® I aays "I don't know

S AN s il e
STTENS ,-.,.u - P . 7
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what they think, I don't want it at the present wage .*
T goes up and got in a talk with Mr. Johnstone aﬁd Hr.
Lynea. I says, "I unseratund you want me to take charge
of the basement." He says, "Yes." I asked him thi=n,
They said, "Yes, it 48 on your past redord. You have been
there and given bvettor aastisfaotion than any pan we
ever had in the basemanrt.® And alaso went sheud and told
me to xind of bLlow me up & 1idttle bit; bLragged on my work.
They 314 I wos & oraokarjack loom fixer end wanted moe
down thers, & Job I had oompietely filled and thay wanted
a wman Jdown there. I told them, "I will take it and get good.
resuylta.® I told them, *Ir I am suoh & loom fixer in
your estimation why am I not worth more money?® Thay told
@ then the job only paid $32.20 a day. ¥ told thsm that
I realized that and went arend z2nd explained to them I
was not yhysically stle ts run the Job.

¢ How mary loora did they recuire a loom fixer to
takes ohurme of thera?
Mne hundred and one looms on heavy work,

On light work how many?

- o B

The Jcb I was on had seventy six.

Q@ Is toal about the usual nusbeyr of looms in your
experlionoo wu&kin@ in mills that & man Iz required %o
attend to n Goorgia?

A Tell, 1% runs from seventy to ninty spadl looma,
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¢ These were large looms?

A TWo, small looms, but was speeded up on and heavy work.

Q@ They naturally gave you more work therefore?® '

A Yew 8ir. I told them I waas not physically able
to run it. I was at that time about 2B pounds lighter
than I am now. I went back over the gusstion for & good
while and they finally told me, build the jJob up like
you d4d it onoe bvefore, and we will take the matiter up
with you with the same wages. I told them, *No, the proe
mises of the Fulton Mills were worthless.® Xr. Lasns wanted
to know why. X sazys, "For the aimpla reason I have got
package of something like 9 or 1l at home with your name
signed to them and they are wotthless.™

Q Promises? -

A Yes Sir. Y¥ner he was getting me baok to the
mills he waa writing me a lot of pfcmiaee. I hired back
there for assistant overmser. ¥hen I got back they put
up the vléim that I was too little, Mr,. Leowis did, to
f411 that place and os they wanted & lowm fixer they put
me on tﬁat Job, They onuld amssily get an asaistant overw
seer but it wes a hard matter to get a good loom fixer
around and they were well pleased with my work in the
past and wanted to keep me on thé seatlion.

Q VWhat then happenedt
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A I.finally left., They told me, *That is all wa
have got for you to do, in the basement, that is sll wo
have.® So I got up and went on back down stalrs snd
thourht 1 wonld come out openly and ilet them discharge me.
They were claiming that was all I had to do. The overs
seer ankad me whan.x went back to the section how I
come out and I just told him there was not anything do-
ing in the way of raising my wafes. Jle says, *Go ahead
withntyat aabtiun here and I will toke the matter up
faprther,” |

¢ Who was the orerseert |

A ¥r, OGarner wam overseer Rt that time. So I went
ahezd until we fixed to go out after 2finoh. Apothor |
time Mr. Garner ¢uwe to me and says, “Hr, Mullinax, I
am going to 2wk w favor of you." I says, tAIright, what
{s 149" He suys, "I would bo glad you would go down to
sho basement and word this afertnoon aniperhaps ﬁo#
morrow. I Juﬁt want you to do this as a favar ta ma;
#r. Cutchar, *he man who is now running it is siok and

warhad of £.™ He says, ®X want you %o aee i you oun find

out what tha troudla ia. Production is down 50%, & good

!

deal ofseuonds, and thoy aro sedting nishiy funny about

14" and 7 ¥mew £4 to be trus. le says, *1 will put 2

godd man on your Job that omn run it am wall as anybody,

and you go down thors jusi for a dey or tvo. I may want
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you te go down there again some time for w day." I
told him this: I ouys, "Mr. Garner, any time I csn sccommo-
date yoﬁ for a day or such a matter I don't mind doing
it. I won't take it for a regular job with the present
wrnes involved." He taim»& to me very kindly and I was
to go after atarting time at this noon and rup it that

afternoon and the next day in case lir, Cutoher didnot

oome in. 8o I went down. In the meantime I had heard

they were going to get rid of me in some way. 71 did not’
have the money that I would bheed in moving. 1 4id not
know what time thay would get rid of me and my wifo went
to work. 8he went in at the smash jJob. It is & lisht”
Job for = woman, and was going to work getting alittle
money @shead, you inow so I would be prepared to move,
and the morning I was up in the office talking to Mr.
Lowndes and Mr. Johnstone I was up trere an hour or more.
They taken the smash job away from my wife andput her
on twolve or feurteen looms, I forget which, & jJob she
could ,only make about 80¢ a day on, thinking then I
would quit, _

Q@ Do you know they thought that then?

A Yes Sir, ths second hand finally told me that das
the orders he had, to put her on the job, she Could only

. make mbout 804 a day, and alittle heavier job than she
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w43 usually on 8o I would get mad and quit., He told me
that and later I could see through it,

¢ Vho was this man?

A Mr., AMams., He is in the employ of the company now,

I told Mr. Adams, who was my assistant overseer, that was
over me, "I think I undérat&na that tactic, they would
have to ditch me if they got rid of me, 1 was not gagng
to quit.¥ He asked me not to think hard of him,  33
was & good wman. He says, "I am not thé cause of it,."
I says, "I know you are not, i can see through the whole
of 1t." ©She run -~ went ahead and run these looms
Honday and she run them up ungil she quit whioh waas the
next Monday morning, or the next ¥ddneaday, I forget
which, and so I got to studying over the matter. Y d4d
not want to be discharged and I did not want them teo
disoharge me, I vwas afraid 4t night cnuse trouble,
another strike perhaps, and I knew if it did there would
be great suffering, At that.tima our‘organization wan
young and not old ehough to draw benefits, .

€ Howold do they have to he?
8ix months, ,
You moan through the Internstional?
Yes Sir.

To secure henefits?

> 0 > o >

Yes 8ir. 4nd I d1dn't want a strike on my account
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for various réasons, the name of it and the suffering |
to various people that the strike would cause, and I got
to studysng about where I would go. I wonuld quit and
ease it down the best way I oould, and that night Mr.
Full, the boss weaver, at the Exposition ¥il1ls, the other
side of the city, sent for me and naid he wanted to nee

me. DPeing as I had formed the idea I would go elsewhere
for work I goes over to see him maybehe had a job to.
of fer ha, hs being the overssor there, 8o I goes to
¥r. Hull'u Home thia Monday night, andhe tald‘ma he had
run across an arpliontion that I had made to him for
agssjistant overseer of weaving, « position over there at
his pdant and he says, "You have & very high recommendae
tion as a Joom fixer to me und perhaps in the 'Hear futuret
(I velieve is the way he expressed it) I will ohange
second hands and would be glad to have you here that you
might familiarize yourself with the room and the plant
and running it and possidly I wo-ld put you on the job,
I will give you & seotion where you oun work for £2.00
8 day until the time will come when I might need an overe
seer.”

@ He offered you that place that night you went
to ses him at $2,001a day?
A Yes 8ir, and I told him, "Mr, Hull, I will accept
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that proposition. I will hnﬁa to work a\ndtiae at the
Fulton.* He says, "Yes, I underastand that," I says,
.'I need a little reat, I have been worki-g pretty asteady,"
and he sauys, "That is alright work the notice and take
your rest and let me heagr from you again.® I told him,
®Alright,” and I goes home and Tuesday morning I put in
my notice to work a week's notice and also my wifuis,
she was working and I put in hers, and Mr. Garner, the .
boss weaver, he come down and I was atill in the basement
this Tuesday. He come down and I told hém, 1 aﬁppoaa
Mr. Adams told him I was wmworking a notice. ¥He says,
"Yes, Y hate to mee you go awuy;wr. Mullinax, you have
been a very attentivere man to your work since I huva'
Yeen here. I hate to see you go away," but he never did
one time suy, "I would be glad you would stay.* I told
him the reuson Y waa quittiﬁg. Bl understand they have
got the hookad for ma'anyway, and Mr, Garner, y don't want
to gwouse any troudle, Won't have it, In case I am dis-
charged I am afraid, and I think it would be best for
me, best for the company as well as for me to Just ense
it and get out, heonuse they are going to get me sooner
or later anyway." 8o he took me by the hand. y told
him it would cause a lot of suffering for many little

people. For four énys, one time prior to that, there was
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great suffering to my knowledge. wo told me he did not
want to see a repmoduction of it. wye tuken me by the
hand and he says, "Mullinax, you are one men out of & hune
dred. MNost any one elase of the cotton mill people would
‘feel there wonld be soue glory tq have a atrike on their
ageount. * I told him, "Now, I am going to do Just as
good work the last hour I work for you es 7 4id the first
one."”

C You did your work until the last hour of ths
notice and then you quit, did you?

4 To, this waas on Tuesduy, =nd Vednesday &% noon
tine, or Thursday morning, v &m not positive which, they
settled with me and y woent out. |

€ You took your three days off¥

A I resated a week,

¢ Did you go to the pxposition Kills and apply
for the plage?

i Yes air.

€& “hat did they tell you there, if anything? Did
thoy give you work?p |

A Yes gir, y went in and worked & week and a half
a day. ,

Q@ hat hapyeged then?

A I was discharged,

q Thy?
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A It was kind oi in & round about way., The Job
they put me on there w»as another fellow and myself rune
ning about & third or a fourth\mara looms than any oﬁher
man in the plant,

Q@ How many looms d$d you have?

A As well as I remember there was nnaxhundrad
and twnnty eight., At that time theywwere only paying
%1 90 a day average bvefore, but they were paying us
£2,00 beanuse we had more looms than agbody olss, and
they commeneed changing us. It was on light work, They
commenced ohanginaua to heavy work. st would have been
impoasibla for any two men to run the looms we were rune
ning on the grade of work they wore putting on; practically
impossibvle to do it.

Q@ Did you tell your overaeer about that?

A The other man did. y told him 1 d4d not want
to make a kiok. 1 says, "You apeak gbout it yourself.®

€ What did hw suy?

A He Just saya, "Nr. Hall, what are you going to
do? Me and Mullinax can't run this Job.® FHe suys, ¥o,
you cantt run it, it ias tao haeavy for twa, r will have
to make a change some how. r dontt know‘what change ¢
will make. § will make it satiaractory.®

Q@ Did you ever talk to Mr. Hall yourself about 1t9

A - Yes gir, on Friday before 1 guit there on Monday,




P
7

' HNM 26
¥r., Nall come %“hrough and him and 1 got in a gonversie
tion in regard to the change &nd he askes me ror soms
suggestions as to how I would ocut this job up} there
was not enough looms for three men and there was Yoo
much for two, he mays, | .

) Was your discharge from there caonsioned becsuse
you were a member of the Tooal?

A That is the way I talen it.

Q Vhat led you to believe thaty

A I am lemding to that now.

' Q@ Can't you tell me that now? Vhat &id ﬁr. Hall
toil.you when he went to settle?

A FHe says, "Did they ask you %o oo hask?® I
says, "Ho." He anys, *"Did you work a norite?™ I says,
*I worked & day or so on th2 notice and they sottled
#ith me." He nays, "How did you stand in with these
people? How was your reputation with themt®" I says,
"It is good. ¥ oarry the record of being the best loom
fixer in Wo. 2 M4ll." He saya, "TPey gave you & devil
of a reputation here." 1 osays, "How isthat?" f» says,
"Only this morning two weeks ago the zaneral mmnager and
suﬁarintandent told.m& ount of their own mouths that -
my record was better than any other man's in theppant

and my record is marked np thers and Y could see it for
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nyszif " He nmyﬁ,'“?hey say vou Arée the leader of that
strike,"that waa the strike of Ootober 20th, the Secretary
of the Council over there thuﬁlim the Union. I told
him this: "Mr, Hall, whoover said I was the leader of
that strike™ «- X will nat-bxing out what I said, but
it was as blaeck a lie’aa ever was told, and I saya,
®As far as being Seoretary of the Local Uniop’ over there, .
I take it =a an honor bestowsd on me by my people.®
‘Jual that way. e says, "We don't pay any attention to
nothi ng like that over here." Of course I knaw‘batter.
G. Did he suy he had no more work for you?
A He told me I could take “a chairs . . He says,
"If you tie on abhout thirty or forty warps a day you
will sleep at night.® I says, "Yes." He says, *I have
got two big men who says they aan’run:that Job down théra
and I wild let you go." I had been thore a week and
half a day, I says, "Alright? and that is when he brought
in zZbout the «e |
Q@ = That was about the dast of Wovember, 1914, that
thia oocourred? _
A This was along in Dvoember, I think, along at
the first of December.
@ Did you go back to the Fulton Bag & Cotton ¥ille?
& ‘ﬁo. |

Q TWere you ever there sinoce?
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A Yes Sir. They held back s dollar on me when I
went over there and my work showed up. I went back to
gat'thgt. the remainder of what they had left of thia
dallai. ’

Q Vere you living in the village =t this time¥

A To Sir, nover ddd live there. Didn't have the
stomach,.

Q@ You were there the morning of the strike, were
you, May 20tp. the second strikee

A I was running my pressing siub on Decatur Street
at the tinme.

G VWhatdidyou do then, for & living} after you left
the Exposition Mille?

A I wont to work with Jerome Jones selling sube
scriptions for the Journal of Lebor. I worked at that
on up until the latter part of January or first of
February. I went in partnership with a fellow named
Williamson in & oleaning and pressing outfit.

€ Who patronized you principdlly?

A Textile» workers.

Q@ Could you make aliving at th&t?

A Yes Bir, _

Q Vas therc any effort made by the mill to keep

the people from goin to give you work that you know of?

-



K 29

A Hot that I know of, no.

'Q What did you do after that Job?

A I was running th Yup to the time of the strike,
at the same time running aiboarding house.

A Avout your boarders: were they permitted to stay
with you when the mill knew they were there?

A Yo, they were giveh orders to move their board-
ing place or give up their job, |

¢ They moved, did they?

A Yes Bir, and busted my boarding house in that way.

Q %hile you were in the mill, Mr. Mullinax, what signs
were there of a spy system? Were the men spied upon and
reported to the office? Was there any system ofdetec-
tbveaxn:anyihina of that kind by which all the men wore
covered?

A Do you mean upon their work?

@ Yes, Or during the winter, afiter the first
atrike, as to their union membership?

A Oh yes, The second hands, I underatand, were
instruoted to note whether there was muoh talk ih the mill,,
you know, to see if‘thay could find out what the people
ware talking §bout. I k¥now for certain that my second
hand would come to me and say, "Look out," it was against

orders from the office to be talking, and this assistant
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‘puperintendent I was talking to il he would cetch meo
talking he would go right in and report it.
. ¢ Vas 1t generalily understood awong @il the peoplef
Did that grav&il irn &li the departments of the mille

A Yes Sir, in ml) the depart ents. .

¢ ¥hat evidence have ynu to show that anybody wns\
discharged other than yourself becausa they ware members
of that Union? Vere meﬁbera of that Uhioﬁ disgharged

duxing that winter?

A Yes Sir.

¢ How many?

A There was 94 in all,

Q@ That was from Notober --

A Yen 8ir, from the time I got out until Mey 20th,

from the 29th of Yovember on.

Q@ Tave yonalist of {heze mene )

A I oould g4t the 1liat I think fram'the books, o
most of them,

Q Would you get that later?

A Yes Oir,

9 You will praduca'thia list from your records
of men who were? members of vour Union and who were dis-
charged becuuse of such membar ahip, from the tims of the

frist strike in Ootober, 1533, to lay 20th, 1914, you can
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attend to that?

A Yes S8ir,

Q@ You will also please produce along with that list
the time that these people, who were discharged, had
worked in the mill prior to their diuohargg?

A Yes Sir.

€ You will please give me & liat also of all people
that 6ame out of the mill at any time during the strike.
Can you do that?

A Yes Sir.

Q@ You are the Secretary of the Looal that haa the
reoorda? |

A Yes 8ir, Yo.. B86.

Q¢ On may 20th who were the officers of the Local?

Were you Becretary then?

A Yes Sir, ahd Jim Lewis waas President.
@ ¥hat became of Mr, Lewis?
A He is now out in the country. FHe was at that |
time discharged from the mill, but still retained the
office of President.,
Q@ After his preaidenocy Wﬁa was Ql@otﬁ&?
A He only left thé camps two or three weeks ago,
and we have not aleéte& a president to £ill his place yet.

@ How did you exist out there after MNay 0th when
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you want on strike? Iow did the paeplalliva? Vhers
aid they live?y

A

The people lived in houses up until the latter

part of'Auguat. I won't state what day. It wis along

gowards the latter part. In houses around over the oity

rented by the International Textile Wozkara and the
Atlanta ?edoration of Trades,

Q

¥ho wae thare here alter thias atrike that had

charge of the commissary?

A

I had charge of the conmissary,and Mr, Charles

Miles, the representative of the International Assooia-

tion was here.

2 b o

A

Vias lira, X, B, Smith active?
Yes 811‘. .

“hat position did she h-ldy

She waz put on as organizor to assist in this

rartioular etrike.

. Q

O > O B O 9w

Special orpanizox?

Yes 8ir.

¥as Mra. Convoy here?

Yes 8ir.,

Who was Mre, Kelter?

Bhe was here. I seen them two REastern women,

They were sent here by the United Textile Workers

of Amerioca?
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A Yes S8Sir.

Q
A

How long did they stay?

I don't know exaatly, but about & month or a

month and a half.

@

A
Q
A

Do you know why they lert?

Well, we 4id not need four mﬁnﬂgara in the field,
What became of Miles? |

¥iles was finally relieved by Hr. Golden to go

to Knoxville, Tenn.

Q
A

Q

A

Do you know where Mrs. Smith ie?
I don't know where Mra. Smith is, She has

lert the ﬂitya

Do you know eabut what the costs of the strike

has been, somewhore near, sll told?

Well, no, I ocould not tell what ihia has coat,

the filos were all turned in to’headquarterwe,

Q
A

Q

Haven't you any idea?
Well, I would eay e-

How much money has been spent on the malntainance

of the strikes?

A
¢

A -

I would say between $20,000 and £25,000.
Are you sure of that?

Yes Bir, because we were paying something like

$1,800 or %2,000 a month rent aftar'tha strike.

Q

You think you are right about that?
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A Sure, the filas down there run about 1,800,
and that I aaw, and Mr, Miles told me we paid more than
that onge bafors. I taken that from an aversge bocause
Bt thet time ve wore living in houses and I don't know
3ﬁat What ﬁmu piids I did not pay any biils at that time.
Was conncoted with ths paying. The #oods were sent to
e and 1 distributed them,

€ Vere the business mailers sonducted rroperly by
Ur, ¥iles, Yrz. Umith crd the others? Wexe they oonducte
ed henestly ui proporlyt

A V¥ell, I oould not say whether they were ur were
not, becevce I don't knnﬁ, you mee,

€ How mary pecple, all told rave you bhed on your
1ist, on the strikers® list? |

A At one time we had between twelve and réurteen
hundred, that is, including the families,

¢  You were feading them? Apart?

A  Yes 8ir. Two hundred and forty saven families
besides the single people, that is unmarried peaple,
they were bsarding, What I mear, the aingla onee who
Ju;t some in and was Vvoarding. We had two hundred and
forty seven fumilies,

@ How many families have ¥you now?

A Ve have now, I will say, about 3% or 40 families

in camp.
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Q@ Do they stay there all the time?

A Yo Sir, hot all the time.

€@ Do they sleep theroy

A Yes Sir, they sleep in the oamp.

¢ Can you furnish me a list of the names of those
who are in ocamp? |

A  Yes 8ir. (8ee Appendix.)

Q Since you have begn out in the camp have you any
intormution as %0 how you have bheen spied upon, if you
have been, by the mill, since the strike?

A Vell, we have caught apma.twoyoﬁ_three We Sude
picioned at one time very strongly that they were spies
carrying news to the office,

Q@ Have you ocaught anybody lately ocarrying news
from the camp to the office?

A Tot direotly.

Who has oharge of the Yooksy
I nhave had,

Mr. Odell did have acouss to them.

Q
A .
{4 Has anybody eslse acosss to them?
A
Q@ Could anybody else in y-ur abnsonce see them?
A lNo, |

&, Would you keep them }ocked up?

A Yes Biy, kept them locked up. We found a fellow
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with a dictograph in a hall one tinme,

F- B

A

Could you trave it
Yes Sir, we traced it that very night.
Found out the mill had put it there?

lio, we never sold get at it by name, but we sew

& couple of suspioious looking fellows. One fellow we

afterwards Zot to the police station bul ws had no.evidence

and nad

to turn him loose, We tracod this wire out, 7y

w#ill say more than half & blook, ran half a blook.

L O oo b oo

working

£
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As I undorstand it yon pilcketel tha mills, didntt you?
‘Yoa Bire. |
And still continue the picketing?

Yes Bir. |

Have ymui plakets got in any btrouble?

None at 81l only one of the piokets, & fellow
ig the miil and him had a fight,.

This was early in the strike?

Vo Sar, it was the 3d day of Feuruery,

This year?

Yos Sir. The fight was formed on our plokat,
that became of the ploketf. Wqé he asrrested?
Yes 8ir, he was arrested.

Vias he fined? .

Fined in sourt and the fine was paid.

Speaking about the courts, have the atrikera any
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show when they get in the courts?
A I don't think they have ever had a2 fair deal
in the courts. Vhen the strike started there was a
switch engine srocked by some one,
G One of the men was arreeted for that?
A Yes 8Sir, and two ofher fellnwn. They stated thd
engine was srocked going into the mill yard,
§ Your poilioy %has been to he peaceable?
A Yea 8ir, that is what we preagh, to be peaceable
to all.
@ And insisting on your rights to join the Union
and be recognised as suoch Union? |
A Yes Bir.
Q In this picketing would yousr people meet people
coming from other mills working there?
| A Yes Sir. |
@ They naturally would, woul® they not?
A Yes Bir.
Q | @hgt inducoments did they hold out to go to the
camps? |
| A Nono. Just meet them and give them a plain good
talk, explain the meiter, that we wore trying to fight
for better conditions for textils workers for the Bouth

and adviss them to go elsewhere for work that we are trying
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to win this strike, |

Q@ At the begimning of the strike what inducements
if any 414 the pickets hold out?

A At the bLeginning of the strike the people would
take yp the ory tbat‘thay were broke and did not have the
money to ocut loose on, Thay would generally go to some
of the leaders of the Union you know and ask them for
assistance. 8ome we would get up funds and ship them
out of the oity.

& ¥Would you find work for them?

A Yes Sir, we would find work you know, and the
people going and coming all the time we found where work
could be got you know.

Q@ Yow, you have made & good witnoas, ¥hat is
the actual cause of this strike?®

A The aotual cause of the strike was the discharge
of the Union members. Thoy had made threats they were
going to got rid of the entire Union help nﬁd get in a
new set of help altogether or shut down. |

Q@ Did the’mmll over shut down owing to lack of help?

A Yo B8ir, they have run the wheels.

Q@ Are they operating full now, do youtthink?y

A No, they have got several maghines standing I am told

now. I culs not sweor to this positively, because I have
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not saw it you know,

i How myny strikers went back to the mill all told,
do vou know, first and last?

A I oould not state positively, but I would aay
there was not more than 25 or 30 that went buck to work,
something like that,

¢ The others are &ll over the couniry?

4 Uos Bir.

¢ Are you fomiliar with the conditions in the mildl
villago?

A Mot purtioulurly right now.

Q@ TWere you fawsiliuy with them pricy to the strike?
A DPretty much so,

Q@ And the sanitmry oconditions?

A Yos Bir.

¢ What were ihey?t

A They were bvad,.

Q Phere were the privies loocnted?
A Rigbt between two rows of houzes.
@ Heoar the houses?

A Yes 8ir,

Q@ How closze? ,

A SBonme thng like 30 feet or 35.

§ Vhere wore thoy built and how?

A Just a chain of tollets,
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Q@ Wore theycoonneated with the sewerage?

A They had a trouzh that ran through there and
dumped into the sewarage somewhere, I don't know where,

Q@ An open trough? |

A ‘Yea 51&. an open trough. It was flushed out
I suppose abont twice & day, |

Q Open to the flies?

A gyaﬁ to the flies and everything, There were
oracks in the toilets you ocould stiok your fist in,

Q@ Any privaocy? So that a man and women onuld have
aeparate toilets?

A YNone whatever.

@ Men, women, ohildren, boys and girls, daytime
and nightimte wont to the same place?

A Yes Oir.

Q@ ¥hatbv hQa been the -moral'y condition of the oamp?

A It has been very good. I canet say it is the
best in the world, There have bken some thinze in it
that don't bvear a good reputation.
| Are there many girls in the camp, any unmarried girle?

Ve have some ten or twelve.

o B

Has there been any imorality with them?
A  Yone whatever, We had one woman that we had soméd

trouble- with in the cump and had to run out.
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Vere there any unmarried women thaf had vabies?

Yzs, there was-one womah after we went to camp,

Lo I -

But generally speaking everything has been alriphty
A Yes, this happened two months after we went in
the ocwp,

Q Outside of that the morals of the people have

been good?
A Yes 8ir.
@ They had been peaceable and gquiet?
A Yes Sir.
@ And you ate convinced that the trouble arose

owing to the organization and the paapla beinz put out
in the mili?

A Yes, the diacharge.of.theme»peuylo. putting them
out and not giving them any explanation any more than
the overseor would tel) them, ®I have orders from the
office for you to go out this noon=time or in the morne
ing, and get your pay." |

‘Q Is there anything aise you would like to say?

A  There nay be something that I 8lipped over,

@ Yot me ask you what is the size of these houses
in the mill village? How many rooms?

A  The housos run from four room houses up to
eight rooma to the house I think,

Q@ How mapy rooms are assigned to a family?
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A It is aucofding to the amount of wofkman in the
mill, the way it used to ne before the strike., One hand
ocould get two rooms, rogardlesa of the aize of his family.
If he had five or six 1ittle ohildren and his wife thay
all nad to stay in there; ifr it had oniy one hanid he
would still stay if he worked in the mill,

Q@ Did they all eat tdgétbar? |

A Yo, they nhad different dining rooms. Some families
wonld be upstairs and soms downstairs. Two or three
familien upstairs.

¢ flow long 4o you thirk yon wiil bae able to ontinue
this strike? Do ynu think you oan keep it up?

A The prospeots are bright for another year agoorde
ing to information I have from headquarters, that the
atrike wiil be continued.

Q@ Supposze the contract at that mill was abolished;
what effeat would that have upon your strike?

A Well, it wonld be a good point scored.

Q Has there aver been any damage in any way inflicted
on the plant of the Fulton Bag & Cotton Millis?

A Nore whatever to my knowledge.

G You have never heard of it?

A Ro 8ir, none at all,

Yote:~ Llr. Mullinax states also here, with my pere

mission what Mr. Tqylwﬁ; former Vice~President of the Loaai,
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Union, related; MNr, Taylor now being absent from Atlanta
and cannot be rnund, as follows:

He told me one Saturday afternoon he was going in
there and found a woman in tears and he asked her what
was the trouble and she said she wois out a day with a
sick child this weck and had "went.to draw her money and
the grocerynan she wasa truding would not let hai have
other rations ubhtil she paid ..last weeks' bill and she
444 not have any monuy to feed her family on until
Monday night ahe got her money, and he takes a dollar
out of hias pooket and gives it to her.

@ Did she aa& sho went to the mill for help?

A She went there and asked for her money end Mr.
Florence, the pay-master told her, "When you are out
you cannot get your money."

Q@ Do you know of my other oames?y

A TFo Sir. Afterward he also found another woman
in tears down in the faotory lot. This woman did not
live on the fautory lot. She 1ivud on Gaskill Street,
She was crying on account of failing to get her money
because she was siok herself and said that the negro
washwoman had gome and asked rér the money to pay for
her washing and tha‘nagro woman was going off with the
clothes and return them Monday ﬁight when she got the |

money, and she would not have any olothes for harself
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and 1ittle one ard she had to have clothes for the iittle

one at the kindergarten. He ran over there sud ihis

negre woman wastihere and he paid for the washing.

Q

Did you huve any exposoence with fines and deduge

‘tiona when you were in ths milily

,&‘

P - S

D
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q

Yes 8ir.

Were you ever fined?

Yas 8ir, |

PHow many 4ines?

I was fined as many &ﬂ.ﬁhere ime

Is there a great deal of Jining going on?
Guite & little,

Is there much conplaint about it in the milly
Yen Sir.

Do they ever tell you why they wera fined?
For bad cloth,

Wes that the only reason, bad oloth?

Bad 2loth and the breaking of geave.

You have worked in a great many mills in Ceorgia?
Yea Bix,

Howre they the same strict rules as to fires in

other placss aa they have hers?

A

In scre pleces they fire them for tad work Lut

they are not so ssvere with fines.

Q@ Waa the Fulton mill worse about fires than ths other
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mills in which you workedy

A Yes 8ir, a great doal worse,

Q Tow sre the bther mills with whioh you have worked
compared with the Fulton beag & Cotton Milla?

A Cood as oompared with that,

Q@ How about the Bxposition Hillﬁ?

A The Expcsition Mill is & great percent better
than the Fulton Will that is in working un&iflqna..

€ Do you know anything about the mill village of
the Exposition Mille? |

A To, it looks to be like all of thuﬁ but Juat o
passing the Bstreet it looks better than the Fulton,

Q@ Have you ever heard any complainta made among
the men in the Assocoiation, many of thom, as to this
contract they all had to sign?

A Yea 8ir, I have. It is generally talked among,them,
M4 many of them have their wages withheld?
Yeas Sir;

Large numbers?

> L O

Yas 8Sir, large numbers,

@ How about the discharges in that mill? Were
there many discharged in the Fulton Mille?

A Yes Bir, quite a number.

Q@ A large number discharged?®

A Yes Sir:
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Q Were large numbera of people leaving all *he
time and edming?

A Yes Bir.

Q_ What'do'ynn give as reasons for such large numbers
chonging?

A Vel!, large numbers leave, coming there and
fidding out the conditions, having“signed the oontraot
and seeing auéh ot#ingent, tight rules they would nature
ally come dissatisfied upon entering the plant an& seaing
the rules that they had to nhey,

Q@ ‘There were more ‘duiting’ than in any other mill
that yon have heard of?

A Hore.%Quﬁting than in any other mill througout
the South I ever heard tell of or ever worked for.

Q@ Did you avei haar_£911 of any other mill that
had the same rules and contracte? |

A Mever did,.

Q@ vou never did sign a contract in any other mill?

A Yo Bir.

Q Did you aver hear of any other mill where they
witheld your wages or any other mili where you worked
a notige when you quit?

A Only like thia: other mills, if yau_Quit without
working a notice they will pay you bn payday and not

keep the money.
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@ In this mill they would keep your money if you
quit without giving & notioe?

A Yas Sir, they would keep it.

@ Then thias contract, which cntaina provislions
about withholding wazes, fines and deductions is a
source of graat annoyanae sbout this mill, that is true,
ismtt 4¢9

A Yam Sir, quite a godd deal,

¢ You attrfibute the large number of poeople passing
through the mill yunr after year,a great deal of that,
this'migratony condition, to the strict rules enforced
in thoat mill and to this contract?

A Yesn 8ir.

G Do you think the unsanitary condition of the
villiagge and the poor houaing'aonaitiona ahave anything
to do with it?

A Yewm 8ir, it is worse than exists anywhere, because
this trough got filled up and the ditehes, and the doors
veing open and the children allowed there would thfuw
some obstruogion in the trough and when it is full it
overflows, it ologs and overflows right out into the yard
and right around the water plug where yeu get the drinke
-dng water, the water you use in eooking and so forth
and there 13 only zbout one plug to evary four houses.

Q@ City water, & plug tomabout four houses?
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§ Yes Sir, city water.,

Q@ No water in the houses?

A No Sir. There is since the strike but none
before, in some.

Q@ No tubs?

A Yo Bir. None yet. I would like to explain
the docking system employed there. I would like to state
that in -- I won't state positively the month because I
don't know it, but anyway in 1914, after July, there was
a weaver thathad part of his looms on my section. He
was working a notice, and at that time the weaver had
to take the cloth off at the cutmark. In case this cute
mark didn't appear by Friday night this notice would ve
out on Friday night. If it did not appear he would
lose this clPth. Perhaps there would be some two to
six cuts on this loom. They docked this particular weaver
for failing to get his cutmarks up ocutting some rolls
without the cutmark and he cut them anyway and they fined
him for bad cloth, and also for cutting this cloth off
whthout the cutmark, his entire week's wages and he was
indebted to the company 35¢; and at alater date some two
or threé‘months -

Q VWhat was the name of this weaver?

A  Arthur Jenkins. I don't know where he is. put

at a later date he came back there and went to work and

ok B
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a$ his firat pay day this 55¢ he owed the comppay was
taken out. He showed m@'his ticket and I taled to him
at that tige, not that I was expeating any trouble
and asked him to give me the ticket. He said, "No,"
He wanted it for a soubeniry, He only worked some couple
of weeka or = short while. He went awny again, Now I
would like to explain tha doocking syatem they have in
the weave room. Tbe loom fixar is dooked 207 of what
the weaver is docket on his section, The seoond hand
is docked 4~ of the total amount of dooks in his voom,
the assistant overseer.

Q In any other mill that you have ever worked
did you see a system like that?

A Tever did, Never heard tell of it,

Q To what extent did the docking system go in
any other mill?  Are theloom [ixers docked as well as
the weaver?

A Yo Sir.

Q@ He is not dooked, just the weaver?

A TFo, Just the weaver.

Q@ VWhy do they doock the loom fixer do you suppose?

A Well, Jjust for a graft to get more money; to
get the work done for nothing if possible.

Q@ To drive up the production too, don't they?
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A Yes 8ir.

¢ How about the speeding up of m&ohimary.and 8 lowe
ing of 1t? Do they run the machinery at high speede

A Wbll, at ordinary spaed, T™he speed is just
on the average of other mills. |

Q@ In the South do they speed the machinery up ony
you too high?

A In some mills they do,.

Q@ But the general speeding of this mill {8 «e

A Just about on the average,

@ You have no oumplaiht on the speed?

A‘ Ko 8ir, none on the espeed. Of course I am oome
plaining of the weave room. The weaver was fined on
that seoation 19¢ per ocut on sbout 8o yards for wngving
30 yards of oloth; but anyway the weaver woudd have a
l1ittle bad place caused from a defeot in the loom that

would muke this bad place. The loom would be out of order

and make this place and form an overshot from a piaba
of wastg that would get into the roller around the hars
ness and make an overshot. The shuttle wonld kind of
£0 over the threads and make a bad plage  half: an inch
long to a foot long. The weaver would be docked the
entire out for thie'regarﬂleea of where it woudd bve,
whether it was at the end or whatnot; whether it was a

quarter of a yard or ten yards from the end or in the
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aontsr, Regardless of where it was he would be dooked
the cut. That would be 15¢ for this partionlayr riece
of oloth and they would mark up on tke loom fixer's
envelope "fined 3x® and would take out a niokel; That
would make them 20g, five cents more than they paid the
weaver for weaving the oloth, Well, thep, the second
hand oame in for his 47 of this 20¢, That meuns 20 odd
eents dockage out of the out of cloth that they only paid
152 for. They have got the cloth now, dnd g tc‘7g oxtra
in addition,

Q@ Then the price for which they sell scconds has
nothing to do with that?

A Yo, they make that all up into bage and this
little bad plaoaé that are out out are practiocally no
loss to the company, They male bags of all eizes,

@ They don't dock with the idea of making up
the loss because thy uee this produot right in the bhag
business and the loss amounts to very littlee

A Very little; becnuse if a bad place is in the
middle six insghes long it goes baock, it is torn all to
pieaes to make oloth apgain,

@ Do they ever return any money that they have dooked?

A Tone that I have ever heard of.

Q@  In the other mills in which you have worked
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there are several - , ﬁh&t was the reputation of this
mill for working.oonditionu?{
A Bzd.. You would freyyently hear people talking,

*I have worked at the Fuiton Bag"and they would get to |

talking about the way: they 444 in regard to holding up
wages and the contruct you have to sign and frequently
you wonld haar‘paapia state that if they want to the

penitentiary they would rather g0 to the Federal Penitentinry

where they would get better treatment.
Q@ Let me ask you as to the wages weekly. Do they
pay as much wages as they do throughout the South, do

~ you know?

A On some jove down there they paey a little bit
more, You can't kiqk hardly on the wages they pay in
accordance with what other mills pay, while the living
conditions uroAhiahar.

Q@ How do they ocmpare with the other mills%

A Higher. 'The rents, foodstulfs and other things
are higher than they are in little mills and towns
where you can have a cow and keep a hog and suol things,
you know,

¢ A country mill wonld be better because of the

things you haye free, isnit?

A Yes, Bir, there is more money in other mills at

$1.50 a day than in the Fulton Mill at $2.00 a day,
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¢ VWhy do they flock in here?

A The ¢ity. The mill would not run out in the
rural distpicts. Tt would be defunot at the prasent time.
They oould not get help undar the present rule,

§@ But the lure of the aity brings them?

A That ies the idea., In regard to holding baok
monay after you work a notice, & loom fixer, aay, they
are suppoaavto hold bénk 25+ of tha whole ticket they
giva you when you go in that mill. 259 is held until
the cloth id shown up in that section while you work a
notice. 71t is from twosdays to two weeks after the ine
speotion. 1 would like to state that u great number of
textile workers that are unable to read 4o nol ever
notice this, There is & great bif nwaber that cannot
read and write. shey don't know what that {s. They
go in and bveocome dimsatisfied. After they go in and the
people tell them they ask questions and find out the |
system of running the mill and what they expeot aﬁd require
of the operatives. 'They become dissatisfied and want
'to’leava. They will sit down and oount up: "I ouzn work
my notice. They require a notice and I have the money
to pay my board and buy my railroad ticket back home or

some other place." lls goes ahead and works this notice;

works it out and he goes out to get his pay, dxpeating
to get 4t all, as it is customwary in other mills, and
he finds that25« of his money is held baok by the paye-
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mas ter unt11>~~ tg be held from two days to two weeks
uhtil his wark.ia inspected to snee if there ia any bad
work. So he is up against a problem. He has not fig-
ured as to this you know. FHe has not thought of this and
he has either got to beat the board lady, or the rajile
road out of a ride, and thererore it makes a criminal
a heap of times out of an innouent boy. He has mamnt
to do the thing that is right. ne cannot stay two
weeka to get his money beoause of the expense of hoard,
eta., amounting to more than vhat he cun set off, He
will therefore beat the lan€lady or the railroad one,

He will either have a warrant out for his arrest and
get in the chain gang or else try to ricde out on a
freight train, be captured, tried mnd convicted and
_hih manhaod is lost, therefore he bhecomes a criminal,
Q Did you ever give them any letters to the con=

ductors.or anything to help the aituation?

A Yo 8ir, I never did that.

@ Never worte letters to pass them?

A Yo 8ir, I never did. Never on the earth, I
have given them to some people to ride on the road,
a kihd of letter of introduction, when they wanted to
go out, and this was during the atrike. This was done
by some of the railroad bdys who said they would aesist

any of them‘awdy from the city, you know; to get them
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out provided they had a letter of intooduction from
some of uz to show they were textile workers, |

nﬁ In your experimnce in these mills, meaning the
Fulton Dag & Cotton Mills, have you noticed the physical
condition of the men and women that work in the mills,
and if so to what oxteht?

A Well, I have aaén them, they would come in and
look sick and I suppose were sick heonuaé they would
ask to be excused for a day or till they beodme better,
and perhaps they would be short of help or some one else
had asked off in addition to them and they would be
held in the mill and not let off and they would work as
long as they could and sometimes faint at the work and
falle I have seen it on several occasions and they would
have to be carried out of the mill, Of omrse when any=
one would fall two or three or more hands would volunteer
their services and earry them out in the fresh air, Ve
did not have fresh air in there,

Q_ Is it posasible to have pure air in the mill?

A No pure air. In a room where 75 to 100 people
work they would probabdbly ﬁawa two or three feet of an
ordinary window down at the top.

@ Why oan't they let the air come in fully?

A  They olaim the work does not run as well, And
they will usually fall and be carried out and lay there
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and look to me like they are in a dying condition; would
be fainting.

@ Vhere would they take such patienta?

A Dut in the office and lay them down in the store
- room where they have got a p1uea for ékeeping machinery.
Some times they would lay them on a oot; Qnmatimaa on
the floor. _ '

Q 'Tﬁey have not any rag@l&r rest room at the mill?y

A Yo 8ir, not at all..

Q %ho wold attend the persons there?

A Mr, Florence the paymaster would go out.
Q What does Dr. Hawkins do? |
A‘ He pdlices most of the time.

Q@ He does not treat such cases as that?

A I never saw him do that. They would have to lay
there for an hour or more until some one could gZo back
into the overseer and get a pass for them to carry them
out of the gate and to their homes, The gate watohman
has ordéra not to let anyone pass, regardless af what
he is going out for unless he is an official of the
plant and tney would have to lay there up to a half
hour at a time or perhaps longer waiting for someone
to find the oversecr and get a pass for this sick person
to go out. |

€ Do you know of HHE cases of your rown knowledge
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where versons have been discharged becaune they were
seen tolking to members of the Union by the overseer
of a department in whioch they wogked?y

A Yes 8ir.

¢ Was there much of that gaing'on?

A Some two waeeks ago th&fﬁ was & weaver down therae,
- a good weaver, an pld aoquaintanaa of ﬁina that I had
talked to previously about géing out and he had enough
to go, but this Chapman<Alexander revival was going to
havs’aervioan one day at'tha mill at noon time on a
Friday, I believe. I weni over -thereto see how the
pickets were doing that day, as I freynently o, and
I saw this gentlemen, kr, Willinm#. and I goes yp to
him and starts & conversation with him and talked with
him and Mr. Johnetone and lir. Rogers and Mr. Burt, his
overseer, saw us in the conversation. We talked a little
bt and he told me, "They will see me talking to you and
they will ddéschurge me. They don't let us talk to you
Union people and especially you.* "“Oh Well,* I says,
"I don't want to get you discharged.” I was just talke
ing to him on several little things, being an old aow
quaintance, but tha next day they discharged him. He
was told Ly the oecond hand that saw him talking to me
at he services, and it has been the geﬁaral rumoxr for

the pant two months of more that they have went around
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through the mill telling the help if they talked to
any of the Union people or allowed the vniqh people in
their homes they would be discharged and they have got
the people afraid to talk to us for fear they will loose
_thair Jobs., I have had & graat many of them -« I would
meet them on the street or stop maybe samatimas, I know,
snd they would ssy, "I cannot talk to you here. ¥ will
see you Saturday afternoocn or Sunday or tonight, I
oannot tmlk to you here, they will discharge me."

Yote: Mr,., Mullinax also produces a partial lzat
of persons who have worked at one time or another in
the Fulton Tag & Cotton Mills and added to it an affie-
davit and requost that it be marked as an exhibit and
states that he can absolutely vouch for the oérreatnaaaf
of this list socording to the atatawanéa of ﬁargnﬁn made
to him; and he further states that this .. Just a‘partial
list and are those that actually cazme under his notice;
and that further these persons were pembers of Loozl Fo,
B8e. |
H, N, MULLINAX, Veing re-called, states as follews:

| MXAMINATION BY MR, DALY.

Q@ How many members did you have when you organized

the- Union? '
| A Ve organized with 42,
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7 At tho time of the strike of May 20th how many
megbers did you have?
A We wont out on lay 20th with around 600, some
wheres near that,
@ Do you know how many you hed in January befors
the strike?
A Ve hed something like 500 in January,.
Q2  In March how many 4id you hawa?
A Vell, we got up to along sbout 400 zlong ip
April, ’
Q@ Howw many of these people woere diaaharged bvetween
October and May? }
A Detween Ootober and May, all told ¥z had sbout 115,
Nate: e Mullinax here produnes list of manmbera
‘marke:d up whers rdischarsged, or strikers or doudbtful,
6 Yhen were these discharged?
A These wawma discharged from the lat of Woveshar
on up to the 20th of Hay. I won't say I have got all
that were discharged. It is 8ll to tha: bhestiof my
knéwledﬁ@. ,
Q@ This shows the strikers from Wovember until when?
A Strikern from May204%h np.tn nbout w0 wosks
afterwards and thers is a 1&&@@ numbear I migh% nurhey
there with strikera.bat I Aon't positively assy so ¥

"y

just put that kxind od a mark (interromation).{fee appendix).
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Q@ Does it frequently happen at the éill or not
that men give notice to yuit and work out their time
and then almost irmediately afterward go back to work
in the mill? _

A Yes 8ir, I have known it to happen,

Q Many times?

A Several times, yes Sir,

@ YWhy do they do that®

A A hoap,of times they would work,the notice out
and not have enough money to-go where they wanted and
would have to remain and work 1t out.

¢ Is that the way they 1o to get around ﬁh@t cone
traot dawb.there?

A Yo, when they work the notice out they wopld
have ro.to'resign ‘Tcra-and go back to work.

Q@ PBut they wﬁul& ret! their money, ¥he week's back
pay?

A Yes gir.
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